
From: Alex Sangston  
Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2013 4:57 PM 
To: Committee, Economics (REPS) 
Subject: Inquiry into TaSLA2 Bill - Proof Hansard 
 
 
In addition, on page 4, Mr Jones MP asked me, “How many provisional certifications have been given 
subsequent to the Lush House ruling?” While I did not take this question on notice and estimated 
40-50, I can confirm for the Committee’s  information that since the Federal Court handed down its 
ruling on 7 March 2012, Screen Australia have issued 58 provisional certificates in relation to 
documentaries. 
 
Please let me know if I can assist any further. 
 
I thank the Committee for its consideration of this matter. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Alex 
 
--------------------------------------------------------- 
Alex Sangston 
Senior Manager, Producer Offset and Co-productions 
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